Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, May 26", 2020
7:00 p.m.
Location Change: Rescue Squad
614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wl 54730

https://zoom.us/j/95950673971?pwd=MjQwTVQzL3JBaHRzMIRTQnNNbjFDZz09
Meeting ID: 959 5067 3971 Password: 0CfmWf

The meeting waiting room will be available at 6:30 pm to test your connection.
Any questions on logging into the meeting call or email Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 or
clerktreasurer@villageofeolfaxwi.org.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda

a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~ May 11, 2020

b. Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 18, 2020

¢. Training Request

i. Advanced EMT Course June 8" to July 25, 2020 — Eau Claire, WI

O wN -~

e Mary Krall
¢ Makayla Mattson
e Tony Bell

d. Facility Rental - none

e. Licenses
i. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B” Retailer’s License — Colfax Softball Association
7. Consideration Items
a. Colfax Evergreen Cemetery — Private Mausoleum Structure
i. Review Concept
_ii. Review Agreement
b. Online Backup/Disaster Recovery estimate consideration
c. COVID-19 Review/Updates
i. Alcohol Beverage Licensing Fees 2020 to 2021 Term
ii. County Order Discussion
ii. Meeting Locations/Continue Zoom

8. Review/Approval — Bills — May 11, 2020 to May 25”‘, 2020

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. 2019 Dividend Letter

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting -May 11", 2020

On May,llth, 2020, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave.,
Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Davis, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin {via zoom) and
Gunnufson. Others Present: Ron Jasperson with Auth Consulting/associates, Nasser Hadidi, Police Chief Anderson
(via zoom), Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the
Messenger (via zoom).

Public Comments— none.
Communications from the Village President — President Gunnufson informed the Board members that he has had

some inquiries as to whether the Village would allow businesses to open up early with a local order. He has
informed those that have contacted him that the Village will be following the Dunn County orders.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes —April 27" 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee

Jenson to approve the minutes for the April 27”‘, 2020. Voting For: Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Halpin, Davis,
Stene, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Requests- none.
Facility Rental - none.
Licenses

e Domesticated Chickens —Stephanie Johnstone- Through June 30, 2020- A motion was made by Trustee
Jenson and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the chicken license for Johnstone with no waiver of the
fee. Voting For: Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against:
Trustee Halpin. Motion carried.

s Transient Merchant — Dennis J Lenz — Ponytail Pizza — Through July 31, 2020 — A motion was made by
Trustee K. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the license through the calendar quarter
ending June 30, 2020. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin, Davis, Stene, Jenson and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Recommendations from the Zoning Board of Appeals, Variance Request for 303 Main Street — decrease setback
to street—A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the recommendation
from the Zoning Board of Appeals to approve the request to decrease the front yard setback to the street. Voting
For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Davis, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Motion carried.

Certified Survey Map- Request to combine two lots — Fjelstad Addition Lot 7 Block 1 and Fjelstad Addition Lot 6
Block 1 — Jasperson spoke on behalf of Jim Herrick indicating that Herrick wanted to build a garage and by
combining the two lots, he will be in compliance with the setbacks. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and
seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the Certified Survey Map as presented to combine lots 6 and 7 in Block
one of the Fjelstad addition. Voting For: Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Davis, Stene, Jenson, Halpin and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Hunting Ordinances Review-
Sec. 11-2-1 (b) = Hunting Prohibited — Consider 2020-01 Ordinance Amendment — Allow Bow Hunting with Village
Board Approval — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the
amendment of Ordinance 2020-01. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Davis, Halpin, K. Burcham, Michels and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
Ordinance 2012-27- Sec. 11-2- (1) — Allows Bow Hunting of Deer for game management
Consider 2020-02 Ordinance Amendment — adding Sec. 11-2-1 {ii) — Allowing Bow Hunting of Turkeys — A
motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve Ordinance Amendment
2020-02. Voting For: Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Halpin, Davis, Stene, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting -
Against: none. Motion carried.



& ]

Consider Hunting Request on Village of Colfax Property; Parcel 17111-2-291116-220-0008 — A motion was made
by Trustee K. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the request from Carey Davis to hunt Village
property. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Halpin, K. Burcham, Michels and Gunnufson. Abstained: Trustee
Davis. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Colfax Evergreen Cemetery — Private Mausoleum Structure —~ Review Concept/Review Agreement — Hadidi gave a
summary of how the Village, State and himself have been corresponding about whether the State needed to
approve a private mausoleum. Hadidi would like to construct a private mausoleum for his family name as
traditional and cultural beliefs. The process began in July 2019 and the state had some initial correspondences, but
the majority of the correspondence with them began in October. Niggemann explained that to keep things moving
along, the Village should review what their expectations are if the private mausoleum is approved. Is the
construction material adequate, what type of agreement would need to be in place, what terms need to addressed,
maintenance fund, how much money should be in the fund, insurance responsibility, etc. The Board advised Hadidi
to have an attorney draft an agreement and the Village Board will review it. In the meantime, Niggemann will draft
another email to the state giving them a deadline.

Walking Path between Fifth Avenue and Kyle’s Parking Lot — For the Record, no action necessary- Bremer Bank
Quick Claim Deeded the Walking Path to Kyle’s Market - Niggemann and Bates had a request to repair the sign on
the walking path. Because it was unclear whether the trail belonged to the Village or not; contact was made with
multiple people to clarify ownership. Kyle’s Market is aware that they own the path and care for the trail. The sign
is in the process of being repaired.

COVID-19 Review/Updates

Reducing Alcohol Beverage Licensing Fees 2020-2021 Term — The Board had a very good discussion regarding this
topic. ldeas that were considered: Implementing the minimum fees allowed, a combination of minimum fees and
creating a minimum for the categories with no minimum fees, pro-rate by the number of months out of business or
fifty percent capacity. Refunds are not allowed for prior year, the Board can only adjust fees with a resolution going

forward.

Board of Review meeting — Set Meeting Date — Monday, June 8”‘, 2020 5pm to 7 pm or Tuesday, June 9, 2020 from
5:30pm to 7 pm — A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee Stene to hold the Board of
Review meeting on Monday, June 8" 2020 from 5 pm to 7 pm before the Board meeting at 7pm. Voting For:
Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Halpin, Davis, Stene, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Assigned Fund Balance Review and Possible Approval- A motion was made by Trustee K. Burcham and seconded
by Stene to review the assigned fund balance information at an Audit and Finance Committee meeting on Monday,
May 18, 2020 at 7 pm. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Davis, Halpin, K. Burcham, Michels and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Budget Transfers — none.

Second Meeting in May date change due to Memorial Day — Tuesday, May 26”‘, 2020 — a motion was made by
Trustee Stene and seconded by K. Burcham to move the Memorial Day meeting to Tuesday, May 26™ 2020. Voting
For: Trustees Michels, K. Burcham, Halpin, Davis, Stene, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Review/Approval — Bills —April 27" 2020 to May 10", 2020 ~ A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded
by Trustee Jenson to approve the bills for April 26™ to May 10™, 2020. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Davis,
Halpin, K. Burcham, Michels and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

W
May 11th, 2020 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




# 4

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting at 8:24 p.m.
A voice vote was taken, and all members voted in favor to adjourn. Motion carried.

4

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

m
May 11th, 2020 Regular Board Minutes Page 3




L]

Audit and Finance Committee Minutes — May 18, 2020

On May 18, 2020, the Audit and Finance Committee met as the Village Board as a whole. The meeting was held at ,
7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wi. Members present: Chair Jenson,
- Trustees Davis, Stene, K. Burcham, Michels and Halpin (via Zoom). Excused: Gunnufson. Others present included

Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Review 2019 year-end numbers —Fund Balance - Niggemann reviewed the designated fund balance worksheet.
The worksheet shows how the fund balance has been discussed. Depending on whether there was a net income
or loss, the Board needs to verify how they would like the funds assigned. Some of the funds are restricted and
are required to stay as they are. A motion was made to by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee K Burcham to
approve the numbers as presented and attached with the Unassigned Fund Balance at $590,789.65 and a total
Fund Balance of $1,383,339. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Stene, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Jenson. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

Consider any possible budget transfers

Review 2020 expenditures
The Board reviewed some of the expenses and also the process preferred for future Audit and Finance Committee

meetings which will be the third Monday after each quarter ends.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to adjourn at 8:25 pm. A
voice vote was taken and all members voted in favor.

Anne Jenson, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




LE'ETE'6T LE'ETEET 000 000 LEETE6T punoigAe|d yied

spunoin/s3uipjing syied

00°0 000 000 000 000 sajqel led

000-00T-0807€-00-00T

50'682°C S0°682°T 000 00°0 50°687°C juswdinbg yuied

000-00T-0£0Z€-00-00T

0%'654°9T 00°000°0T  {O¥'65L9 000 00°000°s OF'6SL°T MO d{ied

000-00T-090Z€-00-00T

00°0 000 000 000 000 BupssuiBuz oy AMH

000-00T-0S0TE-00-00T

9E'66EEET 00'609°€T  {9€°06L°6TT 00'8.8TT-  L9'8TT'T- 00°000°0T €0°/88'€TT 1swdinbg yea.s

/00T-00T¢E

00°860°T 00°0 00'860°T ~ 0070 00'0 00°860°T J93ays [ewiuy

012LS/00T-0€02E

00°000'8 00°000°8 000 00'ZS8T'91- 00'¥E6'CT 00'8TTC 1) penbs 2304

001-020C¢E

1Z'S0E0T 000 17°S0€°0T 00°0 000 TZ'S0E°0T icjelsusn

06T/LS/00T-0TOTE

00°005°C 00005 {000 00°000°ST-  £9°8TZT 00°000'S £E18L'8 juswdinbg 'sea1] Ha3p)

ssuejeg pund pausissy

00°L0S5°TSE 00°0 00°0 00'S8S‘s¥E 000 00'ZIT'0SE  |00°CTT0SE paidLI1say B30
00°600°6¢ 00'600°6¢ 00'800°6¢ 00°800°6€ S3Un3ipuadxs 921AI9S 399Q
00'7156 00'vIS6 00°€TT0T 00'€TT0T S3INHPUBAXS P#d|L 84N3Nd
00'ZE0TLT 00°TE0TLT 00°LL8'SLT 00°££8°S/T sadnipuadxs €41 84nIng
00¢CI6'LL 00°CI6LL 00ZI6'LL 00'C16°LL HA siusuaaosdull saning
00°8558T 00'STC 0O'EVEST 00'T6T8T 00'Z6T'8T suoijesado Aseaqy] 84n3ing
00°005°8¢ 00°005°8¢ 00°00582 00°005'8¢ Ale13Wa] 4o a4ed [Bn3adiad
00°286°S 00'S8LT 00°0TV 00°0T¥ dxs weiSo4d juelg DgQgD 84ning

SERRIR AL

lleqyos

000 00°009°6 00°0969 0070969 *dx3 pledald

00'6EE'E8E’T 00°855°€09°T 00'LCT'/99'T |00°£2T°£99°T a3UB|Eg pUnd [BIUSWUIIA0D [BI0]

souejeg pad/ppy 183png [py 193png Ioue|eg psqa/ppy 193png [py 193png
6T07/TE/7TT  6T0C 610C 6T0C 8T07/TE/7T  810T 8107 8T0T L107/1€/TT 3L
aouejeg pund
6T07/1€/2T

s@ouejeg pun4 pausissy

XeJj0D 0 aBe|[IA

o4dd
€0'0019



|er0L

uj apelt} 1edqog

49MOIAI 0£ST ar

1S 1BP3) 73 UOSIBA] - siiedal 333.0g

penbs o) juswdinba - 3daq as1j04
dniss paqiep/mjond] - s3sad

iuswdinbg syled

10°00Z}
00'6€E'€8¢'T 95°585°559
$9°68/°065 95585659 95°8¢6°£69 8oueleg pausisseun
00°1Z6°1¢ 0G'8L9°ET 00°spZ'8T ‘00°ePT8T {L12143@) 3n2s34 0L 4D
SETVOTYY YV Y8LZ6S
SETYO‘IYy  60°EVL’06T- 00°00Z°0Z- 00°I0Z‘60T |vbv vRZ°26S 00'TT¥'0ZT- 00°LSL9- 00°9Z8°/0T Py 9TICT9 pousisse [e3o |
000 000 00°000ve- 000007 [00°0 00°L06'€L-  00'LSL'9- 00°000°sZ 00°'%99°S5 wswdinby ‘quiy % souenquy
SETPO'TYY  60°EVL06T- 00°00C°95- 00°T0Z'SL |vv 37765 00°¥059p- 000 0092828 ¥ Zov‘ess |e103Gns
§9'9/8T8 59'9/8°T8 000 000 §9°9/8'18 000-C0T-000ZE-00-00T
mucmEm>0\_QE_ 1eH mmm_=>
00°000°0T 000 00'000°0Z 000 00°0C0°0T 00°000°0T ‘A8 "uo33
YS'677'€ ¥5°622°¢ 000 000 ¥S'67C°E suolieio33q AepijoH
T9TLT°00T  60'7P08'€E8T- 00°000°SE- 00°860°VE |0/ LL8V8T 000 00°000'sE 0L'L18'6%C siuawasosdwy 353438
00°76L°S 00v6L°S of:H]
S7°08Y7¢ 00'6€6'9- 00°002T- 00007°T ST'6IY'6C 00'vLy'T- 000 ST'E68'IE Aeiqny
, 000-00T-0TTZE-00-00T
LV'€9€'T LV E9E'T 000 000 LY'€9¢€C Aisjaws)
000-00T-00ZTE-00-00T
78 TI9Y'TT YTV TT 00°0 00768y $8'6959 juswdinby Aajawa)

000-00T-060C£-00-00T



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

® Mary Kra, H

M akdy la Mattson
Name(’)T//) / @/)// Position 79/)47 i 2 4
Date _/// 2//2/ Department o ps

, Estmated Costs ~— ' 303G 24P
Date(s) of meeting__ mn ~/ine T 2 7&[\/4 Employee (is / not required to 4ttend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting: /fé//('/cmcg@/ E/’if 5~3/” }4’}*/49/

How will this improve your ability to perform your job?

A vynced EMT

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in

meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) A pre
How will you share what you have learned with others?. /’»6 . /py »,
Please include any additional comments on the back ohwis form
T TN
Expense Estimate: ﬁ?equested /’ Approved
Tuition / Registration $ ———"" *Are others attending this meeting names are

(2. “1E eac listed above (If yes, list names)

Mileage / Airfare

Lodging yZ 4
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
\/09
Total C7¢ 94 Y3 = ¢o’2,0°2.‘7 o if
Time Request: Requested /% Approved
Number of days absent: / ’
From Work Setting ,C)/

Vacation o

Paid Conference Time " ("~

Absent Without Pay (own time) &7

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

M// 4 K Y 1220

Supervisor Date




(https://www.cvtc.edu/)

COURSE DETAILS

ADVANCED EMT - 1344 - 531-303-101

Course Description

(https://mycvte.cvtc.edu)

The Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) program expands
the role and skills of the EMT. A thorough knowledge of anatomy and
physiology, skills involved in obtaining intravenous access, medication
administration, and fluid therapy will be included. This instructional
program consists of classroom lecture, practical labs, and a requirement of

field experience.

Associated Term: 2020 Summer Credit
Levels: Credit Programs/Classes

Campus: EC Emergency Service Ed Ctr
Schedule Type: Hybrid > or = 50% Online
Delivery: Hybrid

Credits: 4

Registration Availability
Capacity: 18 Seats
Claimed: 5 Seats

Remaining: 13 Seats

Available Terms

2020 Summer




Start/End
Dates Day(s) Time Building/Room

Hybrid
6/8/2020 - :
(https://mycvtc.cvic.edu/site/student/Pages/Ways-
7/31/2020 .
of-Learning.aspx)
8:00 Hybrid
6/27/2020 - AM - (https://mycvtc.cvic.edu/site/student/Pages/Ways-
6/27/2020 4:55  of-Learning.aspx)
PM EC Emergency Service Ed Center - 113
8:00  Hybrid
7/18/2020 - AM - (https://mycvtc.cvic.edu/site/student/Pages/Ways-
7/25/2020 4:55 of-Learning.aspx)

PM EC Emergency Service Ed Center - 113

Fees: $676.48

Book Info: [if (https://www.bkstr.com/webApp/discoverView?
bookstore_id-1=798&term_id-1=202101&div-1=8&dept-1=531&course-

1=303&section-1=101)

tnstructor: Rach, Phillip T.
Weeks: 8

(https://www.cvtc.edu/)

©2020 Chippewe Valley Technical College
Equal Opportunity College (https://www.cvtc.edu/about-cvtc/equal-opportunity-college)

CONTACT US
715-833-6200 // stud

5
620 W. Clai

tc.edu (mailto:studentcentral@cvtc.edu)

FO
ACEE




Lynn Nig_gemann

From: dknutson@colfaxrescue.us
Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 1:12 PM
To: 'Lynn Niggemann'

Subject: FW: AEMT Course

Lynn,

Here is another request.

Donald Knatson

Donald Knutson A.E.M.T.

Director

Colfax Rescue

614 C Railroad Ave

PO Box 417

Colfax WI 54730
dknutson@colfaxrescue.us
Ph. 715*303*3049

Fax. 715*303*3049

Mission Statement: “Dedicated to offering outstanding service to the communities we serve by

recognizing service before self.”

Confidentiality Notice: This Email is confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to whom it
was addressed. It may contain proprietary and or priveliged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this email message or its attachments. If you received
this email in error, please immediately telephone the sender above to arrainge for its return.

From: kelkristhill@aol.com <kelkristhill@aol.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2020 7:47 AM

To: dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

Subject: AEMT Course

Hello Don,

| am interested in taking the AEMT course offered at CVTC this summer. | would greatly appreciate any help
that Colfax Rescue could assist with in paying for this course.

Thank you for your consideration.

Mary Krall




To the Village of Colfax,

My name is Makayla Mattson and I am a current EMT-Basic at Colfax Rescue Squad. I am
writing this letter because I am planning to take an Advanced-EMT class this June. I am hoping
to obtain your funding in order to take this class.

Thank you,
Makayla Mattson




|
i
\
!
i
i
i

B

Lynn NiJg_g_;emann

From: dknutson@colfaxresclie.us
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:28 AM
To: 'Lynn Niggemann'

Subject: FW: Advanced Class

Lynn,

Here is Tony’s request.

Donald Knateon

Donald Knutson A.E.M.T.
Director

Colfax Rescue

614 C Railroad Ave

PO Box 417

Colfax W1 54730
dknutson@colfaxrescue.us
Ph. 715*303*3049

Fax. 715*303*3049

Mission Statement: “Dedicated to offering outstanding service to the communities we serve by
recognizing service before self.”

Confidentiality Notice: This Email is confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to whom it
was addressed. It may contain proprietary and or priveliged information protected by law. If you are not the

- Intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this email message or its attachments. If you received

this email in error, please immediately telephone the sender above to arrainge for its return.

From: admin=emseschedule.com@email.emseschedule.com <admin=emseschedule.com@email.emseschedule.com>
On Behalf Of Tony Bell via EMS eSchedule

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:49 AM

To: dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

Subject: Advanced Class

There is an Advanced EMT class coming up I would like to attend. The course number is: 531-303-101 and
begins in June. Please let me know what I need to do in order to be in this class.

Thank you,

Tony




APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ N {3, Application Date; 5 o?(~a7020

] Town [}gj'vulage [(IcCity of C@lﬁ&&d County of - DU

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
@ A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.
- & D020 |
at the premises described below during a special event beginning . J % Lf‘/ aééeugug ¥ and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented mait beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted,

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) M Bona fide Club [ ] Church [ ] Lodge/Society [ ] Veteran's Organization [ ] Fair Association
@ Name (p\Cay Sedibull  ASsoc, oo
(b) Address - ()Cm Hap WS S4T30
ree . :
(c) Date organized yYN\ee, \AB o [ Vitege [ ] ciy
(d) If corporation, give date of\ incorporation
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
President "Te{{ frimes 160N Upniversiie due Oy wr
Vice President Shacun  0Vsov—  Co\fay wr'
Secretary P_[\avvku' 6“7;’%3 S0 Prrae Y Dldae WL
Treasurer __ T B iy Briggs  Cplidws (T
(f) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: el Prs Y4
(009 Uiy Vers, v e,
2. LOCATION OF PREMIISE% WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Street number ig&_ﬁu Heoy VD Cp Hexo
(b) Lot (on B net mvocial S Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? i\ Premiges
(d) Mf part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT
() Listname ofthe event  SpSa lna el l&,@a%‘pu.ag
(b) Datesofevent Tuwe | D630 <o Tue § <2000

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

me of Organization)

Ofﬁcerg%z/o/l;“k §-20-20 Officer %ijﬂ A S ar-=2p

(Signature/date)

(Signature/date)
Officer (Sign%ture/date) Officer (Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk 5 - Q | l>20 020 Date Reported to Council or Board 05-26-202¢C
Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue




cobocath : CRAMER

Rice Lake WI 54868 CONSULTING
Village of Colfax Estimate # 0000218
Lynn Niggemann Estimate Date May 18, 2020
P.O. Box 417 Estimate Total (USD) ‘ $250.00

Colfax Wl 54730

Item Description Unit Cost Quantity - Line Total

VH-MG-BKUP Online backup for Village hall server. Includes virtual disaster 125.00 1 125.00
recovery, 300GB of storage. Priced per server, per month.

CPD-MG-BKUP Online backup for Police Department server. Includes virtual 125.00 1 125.00
disaster recovery, 300GB of storage. Priced per server, per
month

Estimate Total (USD) ' , $250.00

Terms
Estimate is valid for 14 days.

Notes
Online backup for both servers. Virtual disaster recovery allows restoring server backup image to virtual
server in the cloud or to alternate on premises server hardware.

F (500 /L' r,
x 2 562\}(’/"‘5
N = -

3000 /T

To view your estimate online Go to hitps:/cramerconsulting.freshbooks.com/view/b ThBxFQiIXMSzuvD




License Renewal Information

Synergy- Class A Beer - $10.00

Mom'’s on Main-Class B Beer & Class B Liquor - $100.00 & $400.00 100
Outhouse Bar- Class B Beer & Class B Liquor - $100.00 & $406.00 106.
The Blind Tiger- Class B Beer & Class B Liquor - $100.00 & S4OB.OO log .
Kyle’s Market- Class A Beer & Class A Liquor - $10.00 & $50.00

Express Mart- Class A Beer - $10.00

A Little Slice of Italy- Class B Beer & Class C Wine - $100.00 & 100.00 50

Publication fee is $22.50



5/22/2020

11:06 aM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 5/11/2020 From Account:
Thru: 5/25/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
76416 5/15/2020 CARLTON DEWITT 2,106.09
76417 5/15/2020 CHRISTOPHER LARSON 350.00
76418 5/15/2020 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 167.00
76419 5/15/2020 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 91.00
76420 5/15/2020 EXPRESS MART 135.64
76421 5/15/2020 GALLS, LLC 80.68
76422 5/15/2020 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
76423 5/15/2020 HAWKINS, INC. 1,288.49
76424 5/15/2020 HENRY SCHEIN 151.52
76425 5/15/2020 HUEBSCH 94.52
76426 5/15/2020 HYDROCORP 542.00
76427 5/15/2020 INDIANHEAD TRUCK EQUIPMENT/NAPA 599.00
76428 5/15/2020 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 68.58
76429 5/15/2020 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 235.90
76430 5/15/2020 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 73.20
76431 5/15/2020 RESERVE ACCOUNT 500.00
76432 5/15/2020 STAPLES 14.78
76433 5/15/2020 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 742 .58
76434 5/15/2020 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
76435 5/15/2020 WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 10,494.78
76436 5/15/2020 WELD RILEY SC 128.00
76437 5/15/2020 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 159.90
76438 5/15/2020 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 850.00
EFTPS 5/14/2020 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,906.10
WIDOR 5/14/2020 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 990.19

AMAZON 5/21/2020 AMAZON.COM 405.61
BREMER 5/11/2020 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 997.09
DELUXE 5/11/2020 DELUXE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 768.52
WIDCOMP 5/14/2020 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 210.00
WEENERGIES 5/13/2020 WE ENERGIES 169.75
WEENERGIES 5/13/2020 WE ENERGIES 285.05
Grand Total 28,737.47




R R P

- -me
uE " g b

’“4 }; / W h }'«, /j 11 4

S A N

OF WISCONS

I[\fj"::%
MUNICIPALITIES

N\

MUTUAL INSURANCE

DIRECTORS

David Benforado
Village President
Village of Shorewood Hills

David De Angelis
Village Manager
Village of EIm Grove

Joseph Laux
Administrator
City of Eagle River

Kathleen Morse
Clerk/Treasurer
City of Rice Lake

Mark Rohloff
City Manager
City of Oshkosh

Zachary Vruwink
Mayor
City of Wisconsin Rapids

Jerry Deschane
Executive Director
League of Wisconsin
Municipalities

OFFICER

Matt Becker

Chief Executive Officer
League of Wisconsin
Municipalities Mutual
Insurance

131 West Wilson Street
Suite 502
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

p 608.833.9595
f 608.833.8088

matt@lwmmi.org
www.ilwmmi.org

|

Village of Colfax
Lynn Niggemann, Scott Gunnufson

2019 Dividend

Hello All,

I’m excited to share that the Board of Directors has declared a dividend for 2019.
Our 450 policyholders in 2019 will share $2,500,000. Since 2006 LWMMI has
paid back dividends in excess of $24,500,000.

Half of the dividend is based on member pro rata premiums earned from January
1, 2015 through December 31, 2019. The remaining half is based on member
experience for the same period of time.

Your 2019 Dividend payment is § 4,00 Including this 2019 Dividend, over
the past 14 years, LWMMI has returned $38368.00 to you.

League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance is able to pay dividends
because claims experience was better than expected by the actuaries and
investment returns were positive. Even after paying $2,500,000 to members, our
policyholder surplus remains in excess of $43,000,000. Your insurance program
is in great financial shape and this surplus allows us to be prepared for future
unexpected needs and allows us to invite new members to join us.

The ability to share a dividend comes at a great time as many of us work and live
in communities that have been deeply affected by the coronavirus outbreak. The
safety of our employees and citizens is the highest priority and we hope that these
funds will make it a little easier to achieve.

Thank you for your participation and, as always, please contact me if you have
any questions.

Sincerely, .

’ 20182014 $6563

2611-2618  $5973

Foile ~201T $"1’2_?>&

David De Angelis 2005201 ¥ G42S
President
May 2020

CC: Brian Christ, Spectrum Insurance Group, LLC

LWMMI

League of Wisconsin Municz’palz’ties Mutual Insurance

Protecting The Communities We Live In.



